From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent:  7/20/2011 9:03:07 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(7);
Redacted

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Coffee with Brian

Hello,

Sally scheduled it already for next Thursday. She also has her email address and resume.

thanks

From:|Redacted ‘

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 9:00 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia; Cherry, Brian K;‘Redacted ‘
Subject: Coffee with Brian

Hi Marzia - can you please forward us her name and email address. I'll set up coffee
with Brian.

Redacted

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto.marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 3:44 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K;[Redacted ‘
Subject: RE: hi

Ummmm... excuse you! You cannot just forward my emails to others? © what if I say
inappropriate things. ..

Ladies — in referring to her as “pretty attractive” I meant to say that TECHNICALLY speaking
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she has a pretty attractive resume.

Thank you Brian — I really appreciate it. Really really appreciate it.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 3:05 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia; [Redacted

Subject: Re: hi

‘ Redacted

I be happy to. ‘ please get her on my calendar.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 02:49 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: hi

Hi there,

| have sort of a tiny favor to ask of you, and of course you can say ‘no’ if you want to. There is this
young woman who desperately wants to work in the energy industry and based on her resume she
seems smart and qualified. | met her today for the first time and | think she just needs a guiding hand
so o speak. 8o, | thought of you. She may not work out at all, but if you spent 15 minutes drinking
coffee with her you may go to heaven cuz you would have done your good deed for that day ©.

Here’'s her resume. Sam Kang from Greenlining forwarded her to me and | told him that | would
connect her with you.

Ps — she’s also pretty aftractive © and she went fo Princeton!!

Let me know if you'd be willing to meet with her.

Marzia Zatar * CRPUC * zafltopuc.ca.gov * 415-708-1897
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